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Stockton .Services, Sunday 6J, 8i, and 11 A. M.;

Sunday School, 2 o'clock P. M., and evening de-

votions at 7 o'clock P. M.; at 8^ o'clock A. M.
the sermon is in Spanish.

This Church was organized by Very Rev. An-
thonv Langlois in the Spring of 1849, through

whose eflforts a commodious frame buildmg was
erected in the month of December, 1849, and
was the first Roman Cattiolic Church organized

in San Francisco. Its ground base was 40 by
100 feet, one story in hight. During the years

1859-60 a large and commodious Church was
erected, which was dedicated on the 17 th March.

I860. lis design is of the Gothic order, preva-

lent in the 14tli century, presenting an illustra-

tion of the Christian Architecture of that period.

The principal features of this imposing structure

are the towers, which project beyond the body
of the Church, and present ^in their elevation four

divisions, rising to a hight of 90 feet from the

ground. The entrance porch, or vestibule, has
two side aisles, a semi-octagonal sanctuary and
two sacristies, and is approached by a Hight of

ten steps, ascending to the vestibule, from which,
at each side, are entrances to the galleries and
baptistry, and in front are the pointed arched
doorways which lead to the nave and ai.sles. In
the central space, between the towers, are the

three doorways communicating with the vesti-

bule, and thenc-e with the interior. Over the
central door there is a large and elegant three-

comparinient window, and in the gable a highly
decorated rose window. Over each side door,

there is a lofty and spacious niche, which rises

from rich'y molded brick corbels ; there are, also,

three marble panels, with appropriate inscrip-

tions, reces.sed in the l)rick work immediately
over the doorway and gable ; the work is fin-

ished with a massive and richly decorated cross.

The east and west sides of the structure are

divided by buttresses into eight spaces, in each
instance ; seven of which contain the large,

pointed arched windows which light the Church.
Beneath the floor of the Church there is a large,

well-lighted basement, which is used as a

school room, and also as a place of meeting for

the parishioners. The extreme length of the
building is 66 by 1.37^ feet; from the floor to the
foot of the rafters is 35 feet. The cost when com-
pleted will be nearly $100,000.

St Patrick's Church.
Rev. Peter D. Grey, axd Rev. John Ma-

Gixxis, Pastors; Rev. Michael King, assistant.
Location, south side Market Street between
Second and Tliird streets; pastoral residence.
Market Street, adjacent to the Church. Masses

:

Sundays, at 6, 8, and 10 A. M., and 1 P. M.

;

during the week, daily, at 6^ and 7^ A. M.;
evening services at 7 1 o'clock. A boys' school
is kept in the basement, at which there is an
average attendance of nearly 200 pupils.

St. Boniface Church (German.)

Rev. Sebastian Wolf, Pastor; residence,
Sutter near Montgomery. Location, north side
Sutter between Montgomery and Kearny. Dedi-
cated April 5, 1860. Services—Mass, Sundays

at 9 o'clock A. M., and Vespers, 3 o'clock P. M.;

week days, 7 o'clock A. M.

St. Ig^iatius Church.

Rev. N. Coxgiato, Pastor; Rev. Fathers

Maraschi and Bushard, assistants. Location,

north side Market between Fourth and Fifth.

Masses, Sundays at 65, 7, 85, and lOi o'clock A.

M. ; Vespers, 7 o'clock P. M. ; week days, 6^

and 7^ o'clock A. M. This church is under the

direction of the Jesuits, was dedicated July 15th,

1855, and has St. Ignatius' College connected

with it. The old building being found too small

for the rapidly increasing congregation, the new
Hall of the College is at present used as a Church,

and accommodates about 1,400 persons. In the

basement are the school and class rooms of the

College, and fronting on Market Street, the

residence of the Jesuit Fathers. The Ciiurch

will afterward be built on the site of the old one.

The present portion of the institution recently

erected will, when completed, cost about $10,000.

Notre Dame des Victoires.

Rev. DoMixic Blaive, Pastor. Location, north

side Bush between Dupontand Stockton streets.

Services at 7| A. M. every Jay—Sundays at 7

and 11 A. M.; also. Vespers at 85 P. M. The
congregation was organized May, 1856, and its

splendid edifice dedicated on the 4th of the same
month. The building was constructed by a

society of Baptists, and at the date above given

was disposed of to the present owners. It has

a ground base of 50 by 100 feet, is a very beau-

tiful and massive brick structure, and with its

basement, which is intended for school rooms
connected with the Church, has a capacity of

comfortably seating seven hundred persons.

/ Mission Dolores.

>^Ev. John Prexdergast, Pastor. Services

at 8 and 11 o'clock A. M., daily. This adobe
Church is located on the southwest corner of

Sixteenth and Dolores streets ; was dedicated on
the 9th of October, 1776, although projected in

1769, by Father Junipero Serra, the founder of

the California Missions. The first Friar who had
charge was Francisco Palou, who was assisted

in his labors by Benito Cambon. At the organ-

ization of this Mission, and for its protection,

there were 15 soldiers located at the Presidio,

under the command of S. Flores. A cemetery

is attached to the Church, in which the first in-

terment was made in September, 1776. The
first Indian convert was baptized on the 27th

December of the same j-ear. In the introductory

portion of the present volume, page 5, will be

found further details connected with the history

of this Mission. Attached to this Church is

the College of St. Thomas.

St. Joseph's Church.

Rev. H. p. Gtwllagher, Pastor ; residence,

next door to the ^Clinrch. Location, Tenth
Street between FolsomS^nd Howard. Services

on Sundays and festival flays. Mass at 8 o'clock

A. M. ; High Mass at 11 o'clock A. M; Cate-

chism at 3 and Vespers at 4 o'clock P. M.; Mass,


